West Kentucky
Workforce Board

Ballard Caldwell
Marshall Muhlenberg

: West

McCracken I Christian

Kentucky

Carlisle Fulton
Hopkins Crittenden Graves

c
O
-
N
(@)]
S
=
—

August 5, 2020
10:00 a.m.

Zoom Meeting
Per Governor's COVID-19 Policy




v.

AGENDA
WEST KENTUCKY WORKFORCE BOARD
VIRTUAL
BOARD MEETING

August 5, 2020
Zoom Meeting

Per Governor’s COVID-19 Policy
10:00 a.m. CDT

Call to Order

Establishment of Quorum
Welcome & Introductions

Approval/Review of Minutes

A. WKWB Board Meeting — January 14, 2020
B. WKWB Executive Committee Meeting-June 26, 2020

Consideration of Old Business

A. Overview of Current Workforce Data
1. Labor Market Snapshot
2. Kentucky Workforce Dashboard
3. Update on Eligible Training Provider List

B. Overview of Financial Information
1. Financial Report
2. 2020-2021 Operating Budget

C. Consideration of Policy/Information
1. Consideration of On-the-Job Training Contract Ratification
Update on Monitoring/Performance
Report on 2020-21 Youth Providers
Consideration of Policy Updates
Report on National Association of Workforce Board Forum 2020

Sic B o 1)

D. Consideration of Other Old Business

PAGE

19
21

29
31

32
34
36
41



VL.

Vil.

Consideration of New Business

. Workforce Innovation & information-COVID-19

National Dislocated Worker Grant — “ER” — Employment Recovery
Career Center Status

Education & Workforce Development Cabinet/Labor Cabinet Roles
Unemployment Insurance Update

Rapid Response Activities

- S

. Report on Business Services Team

. Other New Business

1. Staffing Updates/Changes

Adjournment

42



West Kentucky Workforce Board
January 14, 2020 Minutes

Page 1 of 8
West Kentucky Workforce Board
Minutes
Hopkinsville Community College
Hopkinsville, KY
January 14, 2020
10:00 a.m.
L Call to Order

II.

The West Kentucky Workforce Board (WKWB) met on January 14, 2020 at Hopkinsville
Community College in Hopkinsville, Kentucky. Vice Chair Dennis Courtney called the
meeting to order.

Establishment of Quorum
Members or their Proxies present were:

Business Representatives/Workforce Representative Members:

Dennis Courtney Justin Puckett

Phillip Bean Justin Nichols

Jason Redfern Jackie Jones (Bette Covington-proxy)
Ben Spears Gary Jones

Wayne Belanger Laura Thomas

Sandy Richey Don Fraher

Kyle Henderson Vickie Hutcheson

Jay Stone Becki Wells (Peter LaFleur-proxy)
Tim Herring

Other Board Representative Members:

Dr. Alissa Young Chris Wooldridge (Dr. Slone Cansler-proxy)
Dr. Anton Reece Dr. Cindy Kelley

Anna Larson Dan Bozarth

Jason Vincent Jonathon Pendergrass (Andrea Bean-proxy)
Jason Cole

Guests present were:

Troy Courtney-Swift & Staley

Cissy Fox-Purchase Area Development District (PuADD)
Callie Drury-PuADD

Jessica Owsley-Ballard Co. Judge Executive

Gavin Gorham-Muhlenberg Job Corps

Anica Smith — West Kentucky Community & Technical College (WKCTC)
Kelly Gates — Christian County Board of Education
Jacob Groves — Muhlenberg County Job Corps

Susan Jackson — West Kentucky Educational Cooperative
Iesha Shumpert - WKCTC

Troy Fitzhugh-Muhlenberg Job Corps




West Kentucky Workforce Board
January 14, 2020 Minutes
Page 2 of 8
Tara Rascoe-Hopkinsville Community College (HCC)
Doyle Shutt-Kentucky Skills U
Sherri Jones-Office of Unemployment Insurance (OUT)
Janell Anderson-HCC Youth
Gary Dawson-HCC
Amber Bell-Eastern Kentucky Concentrated Employment Program (EKCEP
Tommy Williams-DCBS
John Oliver-OUI-Audit
Susan Jackson-West Kentucky Educational Cooperative
Tonya Grace-Kentucky New Era
Jacob Groves-Muhlenberg Co. Job Corps
Kelly Gates-Christian Co. Board of Education
Lisa Brasher-Career Development Office (CDO)
Haley Thorp-CDO
Josh Benton-KY Education & Workforce Development Cabinet
Phyllis Nunn-EKCEP
Deana Burkeen-Purchase Area Development District
Steve Tribble-Christian Co. Judge/Executive
Iesha Shumpert-WKCTC
Janice Everett-WKCTC
Mary Rachel Leach-HCC

HI. Welcome & Introductions

Vice Chair Courtney welcomed everyone to the meeting. Mr. Courtney also welcomed
Education and Workforce Development Cabinet Deputy Secretary Josh Benton, new WKWB
Member, Jason Vincent. He called on Dr. Alissa Young, Hopkinsville Community College
President, to give an update on the activities at the college. Dr. Young welcomed everyone to
the college and presented a power point on the college and its campus offerings.

1V. Approval of Minutes
A. WKWB Board Meeting-November 7. 2019

Vice Chair Courtney referred the Board to the November 7, 2019 WKWB Board Meeting
minutes found on pages 3 through 10 of the meeting packet. After a brief review, Vice Chair
Courtney called for action from the floor.

Ben Spears moved to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2019 WKWB Board Meeting as

presented. Gary Jones seconded. The motion carried.

V. Consideration of Old Business

A. Overview of Current Workforce Data

1. Labor Market Snapshot

Cissy Fox, Direct Services Coordinator, referred the Board to the Labor Market Snapshot found
on pages 11 through 12 of the meeting packet. Ms. Fox stated that in November, 2019 West
Kentucky’s unemployment rate ranged from 3.7% (Calloway County) to 6.0% (Muhlenberg
County). Kentucky’s unemployment rate for November was 3.8% and the national average was
3.3%. The West Kentucky unemployment rate was 4.3% for the month of November.




West Kentucky Workforce Board
January 14, 2020 Minutes
Page 3 of 8

2. Kentucky Workforce Dashboards
Tammy Hyde, Data/Program Specialist, referred the Board to page 13 of the meeting packet
which are the updated performance measures from November 2019. She noted that the numbers
in blue note West Kentucky’s information. Ms. Hyde stated current workforce participation rate
was 55.26% with 93.05% of job openings in November. She stated staff have been working with
employers on the current layoffs and hosting job fairs. She noted the low credential rate and
stated that the numbers were from November and this would increase in December when
customers would graduate and receive a diploma. Ms. Hyde stated that hopefully in the future,
real time data would be captured on the Dashboard.

B. Overview of Financial Information
1. Financial Report

Cindy Cummings, MIS/Financial Coordinator, presented the financial report for the period
ending January 10, 2020 found on page 14 of the meeting packet. Total funds received year to
date are $7,980,377.89 with expenditures of $1,866,773.35. Ms. Cummings noted additional
funding that was requested from the State has been received for local rapid response to assist
with the Briggs & Stratton in the amount of 648,548.00. She stated that the audit of the
WKWB’s fiscal agent was presented at the Pennyrile Area Development District Board meeting
on January 13, 2020 and there were no findings. Ms. Cummings referred to the auditor’s letter
found on pages 15 through 17 of the Board packet. She stated that copies of the audit would be
available to Board members and asked if there were any questions. Vice Chair Courtney asked
the Board if anyone had any questions or would like a copy of the audit. There were no
questions and no one rested additional copies of the audit. He thanked the staff for their hard
work and was pleased with the clean audit.

2. Update on USDOL Grants

a. Fort Campbell Strong Workforce Partnership Grant

b. Briggs & Stratton
Sheila Clark, WKWB Director, referred to the summary of the USDOL grants found on pages 19
and 20 of the meeting packet. She stated that the Fort Campbell Strong Workforce Partnership
Transition Center, funded by the grant, was located close to the border of Kentucky and
Tennessee at 101 Ringgold Road in Clarksville. Partners from both Tennessee and Kentucky are
located at the center including an education counselor from Hopkinsville Community College.
Ms. Clark stated that almost 1,000 individuals have been served under the grant. Staff have also
been reaching out to spouses under the grant, as they can be served under the grant. Ms. Clark
noted that the U.S. Department of Labor has been very supportive of the program and is trying to
replicate the concept in other places.

Ms. Clark stated that Briggs & Stratton unfortunately will have their major layoff on January 24.
Rapid Response Sessions for those being laid off have already taken place and Trade Adjustment
Assistance Orientation Sessions are scheduled for the week of January 27. She noted that a
major career fair was held on January 11, 2020 at First Baptist Church in Murray.
Approximately 300 job seekers and 40 vendor booths of employers/training providers were on
hand to assist Briggs & Stratton employees and well as any other job seekers. Ms. Clark thanked
the Cabinet for their response when asking for funding.



West Kentucky Workforce Board
January 14, 2020 Minutes
Page 4 of 8

C. Consideration of Policy/Information
1. Consideration of On-the-Job Training Contract Ratification

Tammy Hyde, referred the Board to the current On-the-Job Training (OJT) Ratifications for
approval found on page 21 of the meeting packet. She stated that there are fifteen (15) active
master contracts and twenty eight (28) completed individual contracts. She was pleased to report
that the average hourly wage was $14.20. Ms. Hyde noted that OJT contracts had been
increasing and several still in the pipeline due to the Ebonite and Briggs layoffs. After a brief
review of the current OJT listing, Vice Chair Courtney called for action from the floor.

Phillip Bean moved to approve the On-the-Job Training Ratifications as presented. Anna Larson

seconded. Laura Thomas, Sandy Richey, Don Fraher abstained due to a potential conflict of
interest. The motion carried.

D. Update on Youth Activities

1. Third Year Activity Proposal

2. Current Contractor Status
Juliet Allen, Workforce Programs Coordinator, referred the Board to the youth contractor review
process and updates on pages 22 and 23 of the meeting packet. Ms. Allen referred to page 22 in
the meeting packet which lists the process for youth contractors to continue with their program
from fiscal year 2020-2021. She noted on March 19, 2020 the Youth Committee will meet to
look at each program and make a recommendation for continuance. The Committee will look at
information including budget expenditures, how many served and the required 40% work
experience. Ms. Allen stated that under WIOA law 75% of youth funding has to be spent on out
of school youth. She noted that unfortunately in-school youth work experience had to be limited
to 15 individuals due to the out of school youth contractors not meeting their enrollments. Ms.
Allen explained that the Youth Committee’s recommendations would be brought before the
Board at the March 31, 2019 meeting.

E. Rapid Response Activities
1. Briggs & Stratton
2. Ebonite
3. Brazeway

Juliet Allen referred the Board to page 24 of the meeting packet which lists the regional
dislocations and events from August 2019 to present. She noted that since August 2019,
approximately 2,100 individuals have been laid off. Ms. Allen stated that staff have been very
busy with Rapid Response events. She noted the upcoming Trade Orientation Sessions,
discussed on page 25 of the meeting packet, for the 320 individuals that would be laid off from
Briggs & Stratton on January 24. Following each meeting, individuals will have the opportunity
to recelve assistance from staff on filing their unemployment insurance. She explained that staff
and partners have been very hands on with this workforce due to many of them not having
computers at home.

4. Muhlenberg County Coal




West Kentucky Workforce Board

January 14, 2020 Minutes

Page 5 0f 8

Molly Deahl, Business Liaison, stated that a WARN notice for Western Kentucky Coal’s
Genesis Mine in Ohio County was received on December 26 stating the mine would close on
February 24. The closure will affect over 200 workers. The Muhlenberg County Coal-Pride
Mine sent out letters to 61 of their employees stating that effective December 27, their positions
would be eliminated. Ms. Deahl noted that the employees had no notice when their received
their letter and that between the two (2) layoffs, 210 of the employees affected live in the
Pennyrile counties. She explained that Rapid Response sessions would be held for employees
that were still employed at the Genesis Mine by the Green River Workforce Board on January 21
and 23 at the mine location. Ms. Deahl stated that in order to best reach the Pride Mine
individuals and make things more convenient, a Rapid Response session would be held on
Friday, January 17 at both JobNet in Hopkins County and Career Advancement Center in
Muhlenberg County. She referred to the flier on the event on page 26 of the meeting packet
which would be published in the local newspapers, shared on social media and sent to local radio
stations to reach as many individuals as possible. Ms. Deahl noted that in the near future job
fairs, additional support and employment opportunities are being planned.

Sheila Clark stated that the U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) requested a conference call to
discuss the coal layoffs. She noted that during the call staff provided numbers, career center

locations and rapid response activities in response to their questions. They asked us to request
additional funds if needed.

F. Consideration of Other Old Business
Being no further old business, Vice Chair Courtney moved to new business.

V1. Consideration of New Business
A. Workforce Innovation & Information

Josh Benton, Deputy Secretary, Education & Workforce Development Cabinet
Deputy Secretary Josh Benton stated that since his last visit there had been much transition and
changes in the Cabinet. He noted that the Lieutenant Governor, Jacqueline Coleman would be
serving as the Secretary to the Education & Workforce Development Cabinet. He noted this was
a unique situation but a good opportunity for increased spotlight and opportunity in workforce.
Mr. Benton stated that he, along with Mary Pat Regan would serve as Deputy Secretaries. He
noted that Marty Hammons has been named the Commissioner of Workforce Investment. Mr.
Benton stated the Cabinet is aware the West Kentucky area has been hit hard this past quarter.
He stated that state staff have been working closely with Sheila to ensure that the area has the
resources they need. He noted the manufacturing trends that have been observed, such as the
manufacturers who were growing had been investing in new technology. Household names such
as Briggs & Stratton and Ebonite were manufacturers that were more labor intensive and may be
behind in technology and consolidations and closures were the result. Mr. Benton stated that in
the coming year he expected to see a strong integration between education and workforce.
Emphasis will be on work based learning and registered apprenticeships, along with investing in
the Kentucky Community & Technical College System to ensure integration of degrees and
credentials align. He was pleased to announce that fees for taking the GED had been waived to
remove the financial barrier that might prevent someone from being able to get their degree. Mr.
Benton also stated that unemployment insurance (UI) was being re-evaluated. He explained that
removing all Ul counseling from the career centers prevented individuals for getting the




West Kentucky Workforce Board

January 14, 2020 Minutes

Page 6 of 8

customer service that was needed. He noted that it was necessary for individuals to get the
proper customer service in order to receive benefits in a timely manner. Mr. Benton stated that
the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board had postponed its planning session due to the
Governor’s transition and that the Board would be reconvening in March to discuss the
Collaborative and Strategic Planning that had been ongoing. In closing, Mr. Benton stated that
the Cabinet’s goal is to continue to make progress in improving state and local relationships and
to support the local areas. Chair Courtney and Sheila Clark both expressed their appreciation.

B. Update on Local/State Staff Changes
Sheila Clark noted that the other local staff change was that Jonathan Pendergrass, who is also a
WKWB member, has been named as the Regional Manager of the West Kentucky and Green
River region. She also stated that the majority of the staff had been hired at the Career
Discovery Center in Murray and hoped to have a ribbon cutting at the center in the near future.

C. Business Services Teams Reports
1. Team Reports

Tom Sholar, Business Liaison, referred to page 42 of the meeting packet which is a summary of
the recent job fairs. He stated that the Job Expo held on December 5 for jobseekers including
those that were impacted by the Ebonite closure was attended by almost 200 jobseekers, 28
employers and 18 community resources. Mr. Sholar noted that he has been very busy with on-
the-job training contracts and has signed approximately 25 for former Ebonite employees. He
stated that the new Holiday Inn in Hopkinsville had a hiring event at the Breathitt Career Center
with over 70 jobseekers attending. The Holiday Inn is slated to open in March. He referred to
page 36 of the meeting packet which discusses the upcoming Regional Entrepreneur Conference.
Mr. Sholar stated that last year there were over 100 attendees who received great information and
the event is free and includes lunch. He explained that any of the business liaisons can provide
labor market information for businesses or anyone that is interested. Mr. Sholar referred the
Board to pages 33 through 35 of the meeting packet which is information on the upcoming
workforce summit in Lexington if anyone was interested in attending.

Molly Deahl, Business Liaison, referred to page 31 of the meeting packet which discusses the
upcoming Opioid Summit on February 27, 2020 at the Ballard Convention Center in
Madisonville. She stated that she has been attending regional taskforce meetings with
Henderson Chamber of Commerce, Hopkins County Regional Chamber of Commerce and the
Kentucky Workforce Chamber. She noted that a report by the Kentucky Chamber estimated that
opioid prescriptions could account for 20% of the decline in men’s participation in the workforce
and 25% for women. The Summit will be very informative for HR Professionals, the medical
community, law enforcement, treatment centers, etc. and everyone is welcome. Ms, Deahl stated
that the Annual Hopkins County Job Expo is scheduled for March 3 at Madisonville Community
College. She noted this is a change of location that hopefully will attract other attendees who
haven’t participated in the past. Ms. Deahl stated that she attended the Hopkins County Innovate
and Caffeinate launch party which was formerly One Million Cups. The organization has been
rebranded but the main purpose is still the same which is a monthly networking resource
gathering for entrepreneurs in all stages of their business development. She noted that the group
is a great resource for someone wanting to start their own business. Ms. Deahl was happy to
report that Wester’s Body Shop in Muhlenberg County is relocating and expanding to the



West Kentucky Workforce Board

January 14, 2020 Minutes

Page 7 of 8

Muhlenberg Industrial Park. The shop has been in business for over 50 years and is still going
strong. The Bard Distillery in Muhlenberg County is now open for business in the Old Graham
School

Mary Anne Medlock, Business Liaison, stated that the Paducah Business Services Team added
two (2) partners outside of the Career Center, Paducah Housing Authority and Paducah Head
Start, who are both developing employer engagement programs to support the residents/families
they serve. In addition, another networking group, which includes the four Purchase River
counties and counties in Illinois, Missouri and Tennessee, have come together to form the Ohio
River Confluence Economic Alliance. The group’s mission is to promote transportation and
agricultural economic opportunities among the seven (7) counties. Ms. Medlock stated that a
strategic planning session, led by the University of Kentucky, established two (2) workforce '
goals which were to: ensure the region has a skilled workforce and for each county become an
ACT Work Ready Community. She explained that the committee felt that in order to have a
common language that each of the seven (7) counties should seek the same designation. She
noted that all four (4) Kentucky counties are certified as Work Ready Communities. Ms.
Medlock stated that the Briggs & Stratton closure has caused an increase in on-the-job training
contracts. She noted a concern among the manufacturing groups was who would step up and
replace Briggs & Stratton as the industrial training center. There is concern whether or not a
facility will create another such opportunity for Murray State students. Ms. Medlock was
pleased with the Career Fair for the Briggs & Stratton employees who will lose their jobs on
January 24 that was held on January 10. She noted 277 individuals and 40 vendors participated
in the day-long event. She was pleased to announce that TPG Plastics was a new company
coming to Murray. Ms. Medlock already has job descriptions and the company was planning on
moving in April.

Derek Poor, Veterans Transition Liaison, stated at the November Fort Campbell Career Center
meeting a discussion was held on two (2) key staff member’s upcoming retirements. One staff
member has offered to stay on longer to provide continuity for both replacements once decisions
have been made. He noted the Career Center location was also discussed. Mr. Poor stated that
the outdated facilities are showing excessive wear and tear beyond routine repairs and the move
is necessary. He noted two locations have been identified as possible solutions with both being
on post. He explained that anticipated downtime for operations should be minimal until
personnel and offices have been moved. Mr. Poor stated that the Career Center houses 15 Career
Skills Programs, as well as the USO Pathfinder Team and a Campbell Strong Workforce
Partnership staff member. He noted that the Campbell Strong staff had 76 new enrollees in
December and 40 of those enrollees were spouses. Total for 2019 was 946 enrollees and 329 of
those enrollees were spouses. Mr. Poor stated in January that he reconnected 25 local companies
to the Campbell Strong Workforce staff, as well as the program managers for CNC Machining,
Industrial Maintenance, Mechatronics and Construction training pathways. He noted that during
the Briggs & Stratton Career Fair several employers voiced interest in learning more about the
programs available at Fort Campbell and how their companies may participate. Mr. Poor also
spoke to several veterans who were interested in learning about training program, specifically
CNC Machining, and how they could earn a certification and increase their potential to secure a
new job. Mr. Poor stated he has been planning an Entrepreneur and Networking Event for
members of the Fort Campbell Special Operations community on February 20. A panel of



West Kentucky Workforce Board

January 14, 2020 Minutes

Page 8 of 8

successful veteran entrepreneurs will be on-hand to participate in a guided discussion, followed
by an opportunity for individuals to build and expand their professional networks. He referred to
the fliers on the tables discussing the upcoming 2020 Spring Job Fair would be held on March 17
and 18 with separate days for National and Regional employers. Mr. Poor stated that if anyone
would like to attend this event or any of the Wednesday weekly hiring events to contact him or
see him following the meeting.

D. Opioid Initiative for Transformational Employment
Phyllis Nunn stated she works for Eastern Kentucky Concentrated Employment Program
(EKCEP) as a Job Entry Retention Specialist (JERS) and is responsible for the Purchase Area.
She introduced Amber Bell as the JERS for the Pennyrile Area. Ms. Nunn stated that their jobs
were part of the Kentucky Opioid Response Effort (KORE). She explained that as a JERS their
jobs were to assist individuals from recovery to productive participation in the workforce. In
addition, JERS provide services to employers and employer-facing staff and partners to develop
practices in response to the Opioid epidemic and related workplace challenges. She encouraged
employers to join the Employer Resource Network (ERN) to assist with the workplace
challenges employers are facing and find solutions to those problems. Ms. Nunn referred to
pages 28 through 31 which discuss the ERNs, the KORE initiative and upcoming events in the
area. She noted that she and Ms. Bell were available to speak to individuals after the meeting on
the program.

E. Other New Business
1. Workforce Calendar

Sheila Clark referred the Board to pages 32 through 42 of the meeting packet which contains
information on upcoming workforce activities and events. She noted the next WKWB meeting
would be on March 31, 2020 at Madisonville Community College and the WKWB Youth .
Committee Meeting on March 19, 2020 at the Lyon County Public Library. Ms. Clark expressed
her appreciation to Josh Benton for attending the meeting and addressing the Board and for the
Cabinet’s continued support.

VII. Discussion Groups — Networking Lunch

VII. Adjournment
Vice Chair Courtney adjourned to the networking lunch to allow members and guests to discuss

issues from the meeting, ask staff questions and to share information.
Being no further new business, Vice Chair Courtney moved to adjournment

Phillip Bean moved to adjourn the meeting. Jason Vincent seconded. The motion carried.

Gary Jones, Secretary Date

10



West Kentucky Workforce Board
Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 10of 8

IL.

III.

Iv.

West Kentucky Workforce Board
Executive Committee
Minutes

June 26, 2020
10:00 a.m.
Zoom Meeting
Per Governor’s COVID-19 Policy

Call to Order

The West Kentucky Workforce Board Executive Committee met on June 26, 2020, via
Zoom Meeting per Governor Beshear’s COVID-19 Policy. Chair Jackie Jones called the
meeting to order.

Establishment of Quorum

Members or their Proxies present were:

Gary Jones Dennis Courtney
Becki Wells Dan Bozarth
Jackie Jones

Todd Cooper (Ex-Officio-Purchase CLEO)
Steve Tribble (Ex-Officio-Pennyrile CLEO)

Guests present:
Jeremy Buchanan-Purchase Area Development District
Jason Vincent-Pennyrile Area Development District

Approval/Review of Minutes

A. Executive Committee Meeting-May 8, 2020
Chair Jones referred the Committee to the May 8, 2020 WKWB Executive Committee

found on pages 3 through 10 of the meeting packet. After a brief review, Chair Jones
called for action from the floor.

Dan Bozarth moved to approve the minutes of the May 8, 2020 WKWB Executive
Committee. Becki Wells seconded. Motion carried.

Consideration of Old Business
A. Overview of Finances

1. Financial Report
Cindy Cummings, WIOA/MIS Financial Coordinator, presented the financial report for
the period ending June 25, 2020 found on page 10 of the meeting packet. Total funds
received year to date were $8,215,708.80 with expenditures of $3,853,000.99. Ms.
Cumming stated that a request of $135,000 for additional local rapid response funds
would be requested prior to the end of the year since those funds would expire on June
30, 2020. She noted that everything looks in line for next year.

11



West Kentucky Workforce Board
Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 2 of 8

Sheila Clark, WKWB Director, stated that due to COVID-19 the State sent a letter
granting the opportunity to catry over 20% of funding into next year’s allocation. This
assisted the youth programs and there were no cuts made for the upcoming year.

2. Consideration of Budget Modification-Pennyrile ADD Briggs & Stratton
Cindy Cummings referred the Committee to page 12 of the meeting packet which is a
budget modification for the USDOL Briggs & Stratton Grant. Ms. Cummings noted that
the original budget stated contracting with Murray State University for the $17,000
parking fee per year. The WKWB’s fiscal agent, the Pennyrile Area Development
District, would need to pay for the yearly parking fee. The modification allows the
PeADD to pay for the parking lease. After a brief review, Chair Jones called for action
from the floor.

Dennis Courtney moved to approve the budget modification for the Pennyrile Area
Development District, Briggs & Stratton as presented. Becki Wells seconded. Judge
Steve Tribble abstained due to a potential conflict of interest.

B. Consideration of Policy/Information

1. Consideration of On-the-Job Training Contract Ratification
Juliet Allen, Workforce Programs Coordinator referred the Committee to the current On-
the-Job Training (OJT) Ratifications for approval found on page 7of the meeting packet.
She stated that there are twenty six (26) active contracts and ninety six (96) completed
contracts. Ms. Allen noted the asterix on the bottom of the summary which explains the
disruptions in contracts due to COVID-19. Businesses with stated dates noted in red are
estimates, and end dates were extended due to shut-downs and furloughs. She was
pleased to report that the average hourly wage was $17.94. After a brief review and
discussion of the current OJT Ratifications, Chair Jones called for action from the floor.

Gary Jones moved to approve the OJT Ratifications as presented. Dennis Courtney
seconded. The motion carried.

2 Consideration of Policy Updates-COVID-19
Juliet Allen referred the Committee to page 14 of the meeting packet which are the policy
updates to address changes needed due to COVID-19. The updates address social
distancing and contactless services, modifications in the way staff are serving customers,
and the way schools are providing training. She noted many classes are now offered
online. Other modifications have been updated for the new statewide National
Emergency Grant (NDWG) for COVID-19 and employment recovery. After a brief
review of the policy updates, Chair Jones called for action from the floor.

Becki Wells moved to approve the Policy Updates-COVID-19 as presented. Dennis

Courtney seconded. The motion carried.

C. Update on National Dislocated Worker Grant




West Kentucky Workforce Board

Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 3 of 8

1. COVID-19

Sheila Clark referred the Committee to pages 15 and 16 of the meeting packet which is a
summary of the Kentucky COVID-19-National Dislocated Worker Gant (NDWG). She
stated that the West Kentucky Workforce Board received $551,108.40 award out of the
original request of $900,000 that was submitted to the State. She noted that staff had
been reaching out to Mayors/Judges, Non-Profit Groups, Food Banks, etc. to see if
assistance is needed. The grant can assist with temporary employment and work
experience, On-the-Job training, short-term training and career services to encourage
employment recovery. Reports are due weekly to the State and then forwarded to the
U.S. Department of Labor.

D. Update on Monitoring/Performance

Tammy Hyde, Data/Program Specialist, referred the Committee to pages 17 through 21
of the meeting packet which is a monitoring letter and review of the WKWB monitoring
which took place from March 3, 2020 through April 3, 2020. Ms. Hyde noted that the
technical assistance monitoring was virtual and staff supplied requested information to
the monitors. She was pleased to report that there were no findings, issues or
observations. Ms. Hyde stated that next year would be a comprehensive review. She
stated that USDOL would be doing virtual monitoring of the State and also two (2) local
areas. At this time, the local areas that will be monitored have not been identified.

Ms. Hyde referred to the memo from Deputy Secretary Josh Benton on performance
measures found on page 22 of the meeting packet. She stated that during performance
years 18 and 19 there would be no adverse actions against states if performance measures
were not met. Ms. Hyde noted that the current reporting mechanism, KEE Suite, does
not have accurate reporting. She stated that WK WB staff were keeping up with
performance measures in house, due to the issues with KEE Suite. Ms. Hyde noted that
performance measures for 2020 have not been negotiated at this time. She referred the
Committee to pages 23 through 25 of the meeting packet which are memos from Deputy
Secretary Josh Benton on waivers for WIOA formula funds. Ms. Hyde stated that we
have always met our 80% obligations and expenditures, however due to the pandemic
there is a waiver if we are unable to achieve the 80%. She stated the memo on youth
found on page 24, is a waiver for the required 20% work experience with youth
unfortunately being laid off due to COVID-19. Ms. Hyde noted that the memo on page
25 is a State waiver to extend current contracts through June 30, 2021. She explained
that staff would continue to update on any other program changes.

E. Other Old Business
Being no further old business, Chair Jones moved to new business.

V. Consideration of New Business
A. Consideration of 2020-2021 Budgets
Sheila Clark stated that the Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEOs) were present at the
meeting today representing the Local Elected Officials (Judge/Executives) on the
presentation of the 2020-2021 WKWB Budget and performance discussions. She




West Kentucky Workforce Board

Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 4 of 8
explained that the CLEOs will review the budget today, along with the Executive
Committee and take joint actions on the budgets. The CLEOs will present the
information received today to the other local officials for their review. Ms. Clark stated
that the budgets are projected amounts and allocations are not known at this time;
therefore, other adjustments may need to be addressed if allocation changes are extensive.
She asked the Committee to take action on the projected budgets and if there was any
more or less than a 10% change, it would be brought back to the Committee for review.

1. WIOA Operations

a. Pennyrile Area Development District-Fiscal Agent/Program

b. Purchase Area Development District-Direct Service Provider

c. Purchase Area Development District-One Stop Operator
Sheila Clark discussed the Purchase/Pennyrile Area Development District Operations
Budgets for 2020-2021 found on pages 29 through 33 of the meeting packet. She
discussed in detail the different programs funded. After asking if there were any
questions, Chair Jones called for action from the floor.

Dennis Courtney moved to approve the WIOA Operations Pennyrile Area Development
District-Fiscal Agent/Program budget as presented on pages 29 through 31 of the meeting
packet. Dan Bozarth seconded. Judge Steve Tribble and Gary Jones abstained due to a
potential conflict of interest. The motion carried.

Gary Jones moved to approve the WIOA Operations Purchase Area Development
District-Direct Service Provider & One Stop Operator budgets as presented on pages 32
through 33 of the meeting packet. Dennis Courtney seconded. Judge Todd Cooper
abstained due to a potential conflict of interest. The motion carried.

o Campbell Strong Workforce Partnership

a. Workforce Essentials-Career Services

b. Pennyrile Area Development District-Fiscal Agent/Program

(o Hopkinsville Community College-Career Services
Sheila Clark stated that the Campbell Strong Workforce Partnership Grant is the grant
held by the Northern Middle Tennessee Workforce Board. The WKWB has
subcontracted with the Pennyrile Area Development District, Workforce Essentials as
Direct Service Provider and Hopkinsville Community College whose services will focus
on transitioning military to training and employment in Kentucky.

Dan Bozarth moved to approve the Campbell Strong Budget for Workforce Essentials-
Career Services found on page 35 of the meeting packet. Dennis Courtney seconded.
The motion carried.

Dennis Courtney moved to approve the Campbell Strong Budget for the Pennyrile Area
Dan Bozarth seconded. Judge Steve Tribble and Gary Jones abstained due to a potential
conflict of interest. The motion carried.




West Kentucky Workforce Board

Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 5 of 8
Becki Wells moved to approve the Campbell Strong Budget for Hopkinsville Community
College found on page 37 of the meeting packet. Gary Jones seconded. Jackie Jones
abstained due to a potential conflict of interest. The motion carried.

3. USDOL Briggs & Stratton
a. Pennyrile Area Development District-Fiscal Agent/Program
Sheila Clark stated that the US Department of Labor Briggs & Stratton budget is the
award received to assist the dislocated workers and eligible spouses with the closure of
Briggs & Stratton in Murray. A temporary career center has been set up at Murray State
University to assist those individuals. After a brief review, Chair Jones called for action
from the floor.

Gary Jones moved to approve the USDOL Briggs & Stratton, Pennyrile Area
Development-Fiscal Agent/Program budget found on page 39 of the meeting packet.
Becki Wells seconded. Judge Steve Tribble and Gary Jones abstained due to a potential
conflict of interest. The motion carried.

4. RRAA Briggs & Stratton
a. Purchase Area Development District-Career Services
Sheila Clark referred to page 40 of the meeting packet which is the budget for the
Purchase Area Development District to provide services for the dislocated workers and
eligible spouses of Briggs & Stratton. Ms. Clark stated these were Rapid Response
Additional Assistance funds were received by the state. After a brief review, Chair Jones
called for action from the floor.

Dan Bozarth moved to approve the RRAA Briggs & Stratton, Purchase Area
Development District-Career Services budget as presented. Dennis Courtney seconded.
Judge Todd Cooper abstained due to a potential conflict of interest. The motion carried.

5. COVID-19 National Dislocated Worker Grant
Sheila Clark stated that the WKWB received $551,104.70 from the USDOL WIOA
National Dislocated Workers Disaster Recovery Grant that the State received. This
funding will assist workers impacted by closures, layoffs and temporary layoffs due to
the pandemic. She noted that a percentage of current staff would be used staffing and no
additional staff would be hired at this time. Ms. Clark stated that there was a possibility
of additional funds being available in the future. She referred to the budgets found on
pages 42 and 43 of the meeting packet. After a brief review, Chair Jones called for action
from the floor.

a. Pennyrile Area Development District-Fiscal Agent/Program
Dan Bozarth moved to approve the COVID-19 National Dislocated Workers Grant for
the Pennyrile Area Development District-Fiscal Agent/Program budget as presented.
Becki Wells seconded. Judge Steve Tribble and Gary Jones abstained due to a potential
conflict of interest. The motion carried.




West Kentucky Workforce Board

Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 6 of 8

b. Purchase Area Development District-Career Services

Becki Wells moved to approve the COVID-19 National Dislocated Workers Grant for the
Purchase Area Development District-Career Services budget as presented. Dan Bozarth
seconded. Judge Todd Cooper abstained due to a potential conflict of interest. The
motion carried.

6. Youth Providers-In School Youth
Sheila Clark referred the Committee to pages 44 through 45 of the meeting packet which
are the budgets for the In School and Out of School Youth Contracts. She noted that each
program was reviewed by the Youth Committee. The Executive Committee approved
their recommendations on May 8, 2020 to move forward with the final year in their three
year contract. After a brief review, Chair Jones called for action from the floor.

a. Christian County Board of Education
Gary Jones moved to approve the Christian County Board of Education In School Youth
Program budget as presented. Dennis Courtney seconded. The motion carried.

7. Youth Providers-Out of School Youth
a. Hopkinsville Community College
Dan Bozarth moved to approve the Hopkinsville Community College Out of School
Youth Program budget as presented. Gary Jones seconded. Jackie Jones abstained due to
a potential conflict of interest. The motion carried.

b. Madisonville Community College
Gary Jones moved to approve the Madisonville Community College Out of School Youth
Program budget as presented. Becki Wells seconded. The motion carried.

c. West Kentucky Community & Technical College
Becki Wells moved to approve the West Kentucky Community & Technical College Out
of School Youth Program budget as presented. Gary Jones seconded. The motion
carried.

8. On-the-Job Training Contracts
Sheila Clark explained the On-the-Job Training (OJT) program and referred the
committee to page 46 of the meeting packet. She stated that the companies listed are
current contracts that will carry-over into the new fiscal year. Ms. Clark noted that these
are estimated amounts with the companies that are currently being served. She explained
that due to COVID-19 and the delay in obtaining information the numbers may need to
be adjusted. The staff recommends approving the projected carry-over OJT contract.

Becki Wells moved to approve the On-the-Job Training Contract Budget as presented.
Dan Bozarth seconded. The motion carried.

B. COVID-19 Updates & Activities
1. Labor Cabinet




West Kentucky Workforce Board
Executive Committee
June 26, 2020 Minutes
Page 7 of 8
2. Career Center Status
3. Unemployment Insurance Update
Sheila Clark stated that conference calls have been ongoing on the Kentucky Labor
Cabinet taking over Unemployment Insurance per the Governor’s Executive Order. It is
unknown at this time whether the Career Development Office or WIOA would move to
the Labor Cabinet, as well. An Executive Order is expected around August 1.

Ms. Clark noted Career Centers still remained closed at this time due to COVID-19.
Staff continue to work remotely.

Unemployment Insurance continues to struggle due to the historic numbers of individuals
filing during COVID-19. Direct services staff have been asked to assist UI with calls and
have been trained to take calls through Amazon Connect while working remotely.

C. Consideration of Other New Business

Molly Deahl, Business Liaison, stated that employment opportunities are slowly
beginning to pick up. She stated the JobNet Career Center Facebook page posted that
Warrior Coal is taking applications. The he post has already received 344 shares and
reached over 24,000 people. Ms. Deahl noted that Hibbs Electromechanical in
Madisonville is continually offering virtual job fairs through Zoom to fill open slots. She
stated Ensign-Bickford in Muhlenberg County has contacted the WKWB regarding their
hiring needs and they would like to have, with several other employers in the area, a
multi-employer hiring event in the future. Ms. Deahl is keeping track of those employers
and when it is safe, the WKWB will honor that request. She stated that she has been
monitoring the Purchase Area’s On-the-Job Training (OJT) employers and was very
impressed on how well the companies were responding to the COVID crisis and
protecting their employees.

Tom Sholar, Business Liaison, stated that many industries have been running behind on
recording and payroll for the OJT contracts due to being shut down for two (2) months
for the COVID-19 pandemic. Multiple companies are hiring including: Martinrea,
Metalsa, Continental Mills, Treehouse Foods, Teletech and Oak Grove Gaming. The
WKWB has been assisting with promoting their events. He noted that the Southwest
Economic Development Council has asked for assistance in two (2) companies looking to
possibly locate in the area. He stated things are starting to look up, and hopes it stays that
way.

Derek Poor, Veterans Transition Liaison, stated the Solder for Life Transition Center
(SFL-TAP), Career Skills Program (CSP), USO and Spouse Employment Center were
scheduled to reopen on July 6. He noted in person services will be limited to avoid
potential COVID-19 exposure. Mr. Poor stated that the Oak Grove Racing, Gaming &
Hotel held two (2) job fairs in the month of June. He noted the first job fair was for
“invite-only” individuals for 16 positions. The interviews were spread across a six (6)
hour time frame to meet social distancing requirements. The second job fair was held in

17



West Kentucky Workforce Board

Executive Committee

June 26, 2020 Minutes

Page 8 of 8
Clarksville, Tennessee and was attended by over 400 jobseekers. He stated that several
on the spot hires were made. The next scheduled job fair will be on July 8. Mr. Poor has
been assisting Kellie Padgett at Kentucky Center for Agriculture through Rural
Development with engagement efforts at Fort Campbell with discussions with Duane
Soumis (SFL-TAP) and Teresa English, CSP Regional Coordinator, to establish an
Agribusiness Career Skills Program for transitioning service members and veterans. Mr.
Poor has also been assisting the Christian County Chamber of Commerce Military Affairs
Committee with LinkedIn job engagement and capturing and distributing employment
information for small business opportunities as well as positions within the city.

Being no further new business, Chair Jones moved to adjournment

V. Adjournment
Chair Jones thanked everyone for attending and called for a motion to adjourn the

meeting.

Dan Bozarth moved to adjourn the meeting. Dennis Courtney seconded. Motion carried.

Gary Jones, WKWB Secretary Date



LABOR MARKET SNAPSHOT - 2020

West Kentucky Workforce Board

West Kentucky Workforce Development Area

Total

Unemployed

Employed |

Labor Force

Purchase/Pennyrile LWA - June 2020

7,640

] _

Caplisle

= ChTsuan

IRCHRERTaT

LWA Unemployment Rates
(June 2019 - June 2020)

fie” Jul  Aug = Sep ©Oct WMoy Dec  dJan Feh  Mar Apr May dune .
ke TR K O A W e [ ATV S S e L S
5.7 4.9 4.3 44 4.3 44 5.5 5.2 6.6 15.5 | 10.2 4.8
6.6 5.5 46 43 46 54 6.4 5.8 6.6 14.7 9.2 4.4
58 5.4 45 44 44 46 55 52 6.7 14.6 88 43
5.1 4.1 3.5 35 37 315 44 52 59 12.7 7.8 4.2
4.6 43 3.6 3.4 3.7 3.7 47 43 49 8.7 55 3.0
6.5 5.8 5.2 5.9 4.8 4.8 5.8 54 6.5 17.9 | 120 5.3
5.3 46 4.1 3.7 38 38 513 4.8 5.6 11.8 7.3 3.6
7.5 59 4.9 4.7 4.8 4.8 53 47 6.1 11.2 8.0 5.1
55 47 42 4.0 4.3 43 5.1 47 5.5 12.9 8.0 42
55 49 4.1 3.8 4.7 48 5.3 5.1 5.9 10.5 6.4 3.6
5.1 42 3.7 39 3.8 40 51 47 6.4 203 | 133 5.7
8.0 5.3 44 4.4 4.5 5.0 6.5 6.4 71 154 | 11.0 52
5.4 4.8 3.7 41 4.1 42 54 47 5.8 11.3 6.7 3.4
5.4 4.4 3.6 38 3.8 40 54 52 5.7 13.9 8.6 41
5.7 5.0 4.4 4.1 43 45 5.5 5.1 58 16.9 | 109 5.3
7.8 6.8 5.8 5.7 6.1 6.3 7.4 72 8.0 16.1 118 S.r
4.4 3.9 3.3 42 3.8 3.8 46 42 4.8 11.7 7.1 3.3
5.1 5.3 42 3.8 4.4 3.8 40 5.5 53 6.2 17.1 10.0 45
*Source: Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS)
May 2020 Averages
U.S. Unemployment Rate — 11.2% (seasonally adjusted)
Kentucky Unemployment Rate — 4.8% (seasonally adjusted)
West Kentucky Unemployment Rate — 4.8% (not seasonally adjusted)
West Kentucky Workforce Board — LMI Update 19



2018- 2020 Annual Unemployment Rate
Regional Trend

16
14 A
2 b
/ N
10

?

NP @"* \»Q‘ e@" » N v=>° R o e°4 o

——2018 —+— 2019 — 2020

Most Recent 6 Month Period

16

14

" A e
7 %

10
f
°T 7

-8~ -r—-ﬁi

oON A

T ¥ L} 1 Li

January February March April May June

West Kentucky Workforce Board — LMI Update

20



Kentucky Workforce Dashboard

Summary

The Kentucky Workforce Dashboard serves as a barometer for
Kentucky’s workforce ecosystem. Specifically, the Dashboard
overviews labor market health, funding distribution, and outcomes of
services provided. The intent of the Dashboard is to promote
transparency on funding and outcomes, encourage coordinated

goals, and identify areas of best practice. Comprised of nine partner
state/local agencies and data sources, the Dashboard's metrics
reflect Kentucky's workforce and technical education priorities as
defined by the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board's (KWIB)
strategic plan, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIQA),
and the Commonwealth's workforce partners. Data for all metrics will
be updated on a quarterly basis following the KWIB meeting schedule
(hilps:fkwib ky.qov/AboulPages/Schedule-ol-Meelings aspx). Please
note, this dashboard is a live but developing site. On 10/1/2018 a new
system was introduced for two (2) of the Kentucky workforce partners.
The system is sfill in early implementation and modification stages.
Additionally, its data are currently being cleansed and refined for
accuracy.

I ast updated: May 15, 2020

State and/or National Average It

Labor Market Health

Worlkforce Participation Rate
Rate: 54.37%

Job Openings (April 2020) [
Rate: 14,10%

Unemployment Rate (March

2 020) Rate: 6.60%

Mean Hourly Wage
Rate: $20.45

Service Outcomes

Employer Outcomes (Year-to-Date)

West Kentucky

Dashbeoard
Overview

Ul & Adult

Technical

Education hNotes

Measures by Local Workforce Area (LWA)
Labor Market Health

Click an area on the map to
highlight all measures for that
LWA.

© 2020 Mapbox © OpenSirepiMap

Workforce Funding Distribution

WIOA [OF
Ra‘té:QM.m
Adult Education P Q >
Rate: $244.97
Perkins o ;
Rate:gz 42
Bluegrass State Skills

Rate@é.ss
Rate':”97.61

KCTCS TRAINS

Customer Outcomes (Year-to-Date)

Penetration Rate Total Credentials
Rate: 29.34% Rate: 4.80%
Repeat Customer Rate Reported Job Placements
Rate: 70.33% Rate: 2.20%
Employers Offering ] .
. p Active Apprentices
Apprenticeships Rate: 0.22% Rate: 0.13%
Employers Receiving Training Individuals Trained With
Incentives Count 0.16% Employer Training Incentives Ra56
Ul Outcomes Adult Education Outcomes
Percent of Working Age
Ul Duration Adults Without a High School
Rate: 16.46 weeks Diploma Rate: 11.77%
Adults Enrolled in SKILLS U
Ul Exhaustion Rate Without a High School
Rate: 33.07%  Diploma Rate: 3.23%
GED Graduates
Rate: 1.20%

*Metrics may vary slightly between the Overview and Trends dashboards due to quarterly or annual availability of data.

21



Kentucky Workforce Dashboard

Summary

The Kentucky Workforce Dashboard serves as a barometer for

Dashbioard
Overview

Measures by Local Workforce Area (LWA)

Kentucky's workforce ecosystem. Specifically, the Dashboard
overviews labor market health, funding distribution, and outcomes of

services provided. The intent of the Dashboard is to promote
transparency on funding and outcomes, encourage coordinated
goals, and identify areas of best practice. Comprised of nine partner

state/local agencies and data sources, the Dashboard's metrics LWA.

reflect Kentucky's workforce and technical education priorities as
defined by the Kentucky Workforce innovation Board's (KWIB)
strategic plan, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA),
and the Commonweaith’s workforce partners. Data for all metrics will
be updated on a quarterly basis following the KWIB meeting schedule
(hitps:Mowib ky goviAboulPages/Schedule-ol-Meetinas aspx). Please
note, this dashboard is a live but developing site. On 10/1/2018 a new
system was introduced for two (2) of the Kentucky workforce partners.
The system is still in early implementation and modification stages.
Additionally, its data are currently being cleansed and refined for

accuracy.
1 ast updated: May 15, 2020

State and/or National Average

Labor Market Health

Workforce Participation Rate

Job Openings (April 2020)

Unemployment Rate (March
2020)

Mean Hourly Wage

Service Outcomes

O ©e %.

O | ®e

O @ ®+.

Employer Outcomes (Year-to-Date)

Penetration Rate

Repeat Customer Rate

Employers Offering
Apprenticeships

Employers Receiving Training
Incentives

Ul Outcomes

Ul Duration

Ul Exhaustion Rate

(O(CCDOl ®

OOEQl @30

Labor Market Health

Click an area on the map to
highlight all measures for that

Workforce Funding Distribution

WIOA

Adult Education

Perkins

Bluegrass State Skills

KCTCS TRAINS

O O4De

ocop ®

|

Customer Outcomes (Year-to-Date)

Total Credentials

Reported Job Placements

Active Apprentices

Individuals Trained With
Employer Training Incentives

Adult Education Outcomes

Percent of Working Age
Adults Without a High School
Diploma

Adults Enrolled in SKILLS U
Without a High School
Diploma

GED Graduates

“Metrics may vary slightly between the Overview and Trends dashboards due to quarterly or annual availability of data.

O CDI

ao) ©

OO ci)

cop e

22



July 2020 KENTUCKY
LABOR FORCE UPDATE

Survey of Kentucky Small Businesses During COVID-19 Crisis

Data estimating the full impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on businesses and employees throughout Kentucky may
not be available for months. However, policymakers need information now to help serve the needs of those being
negatively impacted. In response, the U.S. Census Bureau developed the Small Business Pulse Survey (SBPS) to
learn specifically how small businesses have been affected. In the U.S., businesses with fewer than 500
employees, defined as small businesses, make up 99.8 percent of all establishments and 82.4 percent of all
employees in the U.S. according to data from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, Quarterly Census of
Employment and Wages (QCEW). Similarly, 99.8 percent of the 117,559 establishments throughout Kentucky
would be classified as a small business based on the number of employees (117,335 establishments).

For the SBPS, the Census Bureau defined a small business as a single location, non-farm business with 1 to 499
employees and receipts of at least $1,000. The sample of nearly 932,000 businesses throughout the U.S. was
drawn from businesses with a valid email address that were part of the 2017 Economic Census and were on the
Business Register in April 2020. After the first week, the Census removed email addresses linked to three or more
businesses from future collections which reduced the sample size to approximately 885,000 businesses,
representing 9.5 percent of small businesses in the U.S. Eligible businesses were then divided into nine panels,
one for each week. The weekly online survey had a 22.7 percent response rate in the U.S. In Kentucky, 9,778
small businesses were part of the sample with a response rate averaging 20.6 percent across the nine week
survey. Although the SBPS is not representative of all small businesses in Kentucky, it provides timely information
on the status of small businesses, the challenges they are facing, and the decisions they are making in light of
these challenges. The voluntary survey covered the period from April 26 through June 27, 2020.

The share of Kentucky small Overall, how has this business been affected by the COVID-19 pandemic?
businesses that responded to the
survey and reported a large ® Large negative effect

negative impact diminished 43%

during the course of the survey,
from 46 percent during the first
week to 36 percent by the last
week. Compared to the U.S.,
Kentucky’s small businesses were
not as negatively affected.
Among all respondents in the
U.S., 51 percent indicated a
large negative effect which fell

to 38 percent by the end of June. * o o m =) © e o ~
A Kentuck dent N B = N Q S Y g N
mong Kentucky respondents, a & 9 5 & & y 3 3 3
positive effect was indicated 3 S = ~ hs ™ ~ T =
during the last two weeks of the < A b= A ok s 3 3
SR when 6 percent of * Change in sampling methodology after first week.
businesses each week indicated a  Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200 to 260 each week.
moderate positive effect. Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey

Page 1 KYSTATS.KY.GOV July 20233



Survey of Kentucky Small Businesses
During COVID-19 Crisis

At the onset of the survey, respondents in Kentucky were evenly dispersed between three time periods when
estimating how long it could take for their business operations to return to normal levels - 2-3 months, 4-6
months, and longer than 6 months. All businesses that responded felt it would take longer than a month to
recover from the effects of the pandemic. As weeks passed, the anticipated amount of time to recover increased,
with some employers most recently reporting that they did not expect to ever return to normal levels of
operations (8 percent of Kentucky respondents compared to a national average of 10 percent). At the same time,
the share of responding small businesses that indicated that they had little or no effect resulting from the
pandemic increased from 6 percent in the first week of the survey, up to 14 percent the last week of May to 11
percent most recently, lower than the U.S. average of 12 percent.

In your opinion, how much time do you think will pass before this business returns to its usual level of
operations?

fxw .

sag g -

ﬂz .
"‘?.'* "-'— E -' [ S8 B o ,4; '_

B There has been little or no effect on this business's usual level of operations

X
t"?l« 8%

MM »f

® 1 month or less m4-6 months
®2-3 months More than 6 months

| do not believe this business will return to its usual level of operations

* Change in sampling methodology after first week.
Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200 to 260 each week.
Source: U.5. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey

Page 2 KYSTATS.KY.GOV July 2024



Survey of Kentucky Small Businesses
During COVID-19 Crisis

In the last week, did this business experience a change in operating Early in the pandemic, the
revenues? majority of respondents were
reporting a loss of operating
6% 9% 13% 14% 21% 14% 219 21% 20% revepges -79 percent indicated
declining operating revenues, 15
! percent saw no change and 6
percent saw an increase. The
week of Memorial Day saw an
increase in the share of businesses
79% ; with increased operating
667%
54% WM 57% 48% 53% g 469 l revenues, up to 21 percent. By the
& 43% ° B 43% end of June, the share of
respondents experiencing
decreased revenues had fallen by
& = 2 6 2 = s & N 36 percentage points to 43
0 - 0 I o 4 3 ¥ 3 percent. This compares to a U.S.
= > = s N Q = 85 S average of 43 percent, down from
- ~ ~ ~ n [Ne] ~ ~ g p ’
Al C5 ok 0 o = 74 percent in late April.
B Yes, decreased ®mMNo  Yes, increased The SBPS included several

* Change in sampling methodology after first week.

Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200-260 each week. questions to determine how

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey staffing needs changed at small
businesses through temporary In the last week, did this business temporarily close any of its locations
closures, reducing staff or for at least one day?*

reducing hours. During the first
weeks of the SBPS, at least one-
third of respondents indicated
that they had temporarily closed a

37%
33% 35%

location for at least one day 29% 28%
during the prior week. As
restrictions have been lifted, R 18%
businesses throughout Kentucky 16%
have begun to re-open and this 10%
share has declined. During the
week of June 21-27, 10 percent of .
small business respondents

indicated that they were closed
for one day during that week. For
the most part, a smaller share of
Kentucky small businesses

experienced temporary closures * Change in sampling methodology after first week.

than the U.S. average. During the Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200 to 260 each week.
. Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey

first week of the survey, 41

percent of U.S. businesses that responded to the survey indicated a temporary closure falling to 18 percent by
the ninth week.
Page 3 KYSTATS.KY.GOV July 2026

EYes

4/26-5/2*
5/3-5/9
5/10-5/16
5/17-5/23
5/24-5/30
5/31-6/6
6/7-6/13
6/14-6/20
6/21-6/27



Survey of Kentucky Small Businesses
During COVID-19 Crisis

Throughout the span of this
survey, more than 60 percent of
Kentucky respondents
consistently indicated that they
did not change the number of
paid employees. Instead, the
data reveal that more
respondents reduced the hours of
their paid staff. During the week
of April 26 to May 2, 31 percent
of survey responders indicated
that they had decreased the
number of paid staff, and 53
percent indicated that they
decreased the number of hours
worked by paid employees. A
small share actually increased
staffing and paid hours during
this same week. Nationally, 28
percent of small businesses
reduced staff the first week of
the survey, 4 percent increased
staff and 68 percent had no
change.

Over time, a larger share of
survey respondents in Kentucky
began increasing the number of
paid employees as well as hours
worked. By the end of June, 73
percent had no change in
employment levels and more
than two-thirds had no change in
the paid hours, similar to
national trends (80 percent had
no change in staffing and 67
percent had no change in hours
worked).

Page 4

In the last week, did this business have a change in the number of paid

employees?
6% 8% 12% 10% 14% 9%
31%
17% B o MM 11% I 129 [ 14%

~ 2 2 8§ 8 3 ¢
A > B E" B
‘\e‘ ~ o P~ = m ~
Ny Tg] -— ~ o~ ~ ~
< = s > o °

7%

6/14-6/20

13%

M~
o~

6/21-6/

In the last week, did this business have a change in the total number of

10% 18% 15% 12%

hours worked by paid employees?
9%
45% [ 399
25% 26% 26%
®Yes, decreased m Mo Yes, increased

* Change in sampling methodology after first week.,

5/3-5/9
5/10-5/16
5/17-5/23
5/24-5/30
5/31-6/6
6/7-6/13

*

o™~
~
£
D
o~
~
<

%

8% 12

6/14-6/20

14%

6/21-6/27

Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200 to 260 each week.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey

KYSTATS.KY.GOV

July 2026



Survey of Kentucky Small Businesses
During COVID-19 Crisis

Since March 13,2020, has this business requested or received financial The SBPS had two questions
assistance from the federal Paycheck Protection Program (PPP)? related to financial assistance
90% from any source - if it was
0% requested and if it had been
— received. Federal programs
) ) include the Paycheck Protection
00% ] N l Program (PPP), Economic Injury
e { | e a & Disaster Loans (EIDL), and Small
40% - :’E i ; 4 Business Administration (SBA)
30% /| % ¥l o b loan forgiveness. In addition,
20% ! e ;7":;5 ; 5 respondents indicated if they
10% ‘ . | i{ ] v '-": : requested financial assistance
0% L ! 2 N 4 from a bank, state or local
E 2 2 2 2 g g g ] government, from their own
9 o ke & A & . i G savings, or from friends and
o] ~ Q M~ <t m ~ < ~ .
g o 2 = N & & & S family. The most common
response was PPP. Nationally, 75
iequester] iBRcgeived percent of respondents had
* Change in sampling methodology after first week. applied for funds through PPP
Note: Responses from Kentucky businesses only, averaging 200 to 260 each week. during the first week of the

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Pulse Survey survey compared to 70 percent

of Kentucky’s respondents. By the end of the survey, that had increased to 76 percent among Kentucky
responses. As the survey progressed, an increasing share of respondents indicated that they had also received
funds from the PPP, 74 percent up from 49 percent during the first survey week. This is higher than the national
average which went from 38 percent to 72 percent over the same time period.

While many of Kentucky’s small businesses that answered the survey indicated that they had requested financial
assistance from multiple sources, between 14 and 25 percent responded over the span of the survey that they
had not sought financial assistance from any source (about 18 percent nationally over the course of the survey).

In total, more than 2,000 small businesses in Kentucky replied to the SBPS over the nine weeks. Although not
representative of all small businesses, their responses can help policymakers understand the challenges small
businesses are facing in their communities - and how they are adapting to them - in a timely way. While many
businesses that responded to the survey indicated a negative effect from the pandemic, the majority expect a
return to normal operations within six months.

Additional responses from small business owners about their operations, finances, challenges and expectations as

well as industry breakouts can be found here: https: //www.census.gov/data/experimental-data-products/small-
business-pulse-survey.html.

Page 5 KYSTATS.KY.GOV July 2020/



KYSTATS NEWS

Visit the KYSTATS website (https://kystats.ky.gov/) to see new and updated reports including:

vav] Family Resource Simulator

ll() l The Family Resource Simulator illustrates the impact of "work supports” — such as earned income
OF THE} tax credits and child care assistance — on the budget of a hypothetical family. It helps families
PRESS! identify where 'cliff effects’ occur as their income increases. This work was completed in
collaboration with the National Center for Children in Poverty.

http: //www.nccp.org/tools/frs/index.php

();lw Better Workplaces, Better World

ll T E The Louisville Society for Human Resource Management (LSHRM), in partnership with the University

‘l":‘lllrg‘i; of Louisville and other community partners, surveyed workers in Louisville to learn what matters
“==" most to them in terms of benefits, perks, workplace culture, etc. so that employers can create the

best workplaces possible.

https://kystats.ky.gov/Reports/Tableau/B2W_2020

Civilian Labor Force Report

This interactive report allows users to explore estimates from the U.S. Bureau of Labor
Statistics’ Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS) program and the Current
Population Survey (CPS).

https://kystats.ky.gov/Reports/Tableau/CLFR_2019

’ Follow us on Twitter @KYSTATS for updates

Kentucky Labor Force Update

A monthly publication of the This workforce product was funded by a grant awarded by the
Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS) U.S. Department of Labor's Employment and Training
Jessica Cunningham, Ph.D., Executive Director Administration. The product was created by the recipient and
Ashley Jones, Labor Market Information Branch Manager does not necessarily reflect the official position of the U.S,
Department of Labor. The U.S. Department of Labor makes no
Kentucky Center for Statistics guarantees, warranties, or assurances of any kind, express or
500 Mero Street, 5% Floor SC implied, with respect to such information, including any
Frankfort, KY 40601 information on linked sites and including, but not limited to,
KYSTATS.KY.GOV accuracy of the information or its completeness, timeliness,
usefulness, adequacy, continued availability, or ownership.
For requests and inquiries, contact This product is copyrighted by the institution that created it.
Kimberly Gester « KGester@ky.gov » 502.782.3066 Internal use by an organization and/or personal use by an
individual for non-commercial purposes is permissible. ALL
Contributors to Kentucky Labor Force Update this month: other uses require prior authorization by the copyright owner.

Kimberly Gester and Logan Rupard

Published 7/28/2020

Page 6 KYSTATS.KY.GOV July 2028



“llosAed LINoA By} Jo} 00°000'S2LS JO SaINpuUsdxe pajeLSS SapNjoul uokeblqo eloL #
‘sweals Buipun} YINOA PUB JOYJOAA Paleooisi ‘HNPY JO} PaAISOaI UOHEIO(E JO %0 | 0} dn SUIBJUOD |00 UOlRlSIuIWPY ,

€5669'8L0F $ %VIL IS 0.8EZO0CY § £C vE6 2T 8 $ Iviol
9E 616209 %E9 6L y9 PES LBE 00 ¥t 766 L IVLOL
BE60Z LES'L %698k L9 LI0'ZSE oo0'tzz'ess’t (1z/60) 0z/640z Bid uopens @ sB6ug-10AsSN
16°60L'LL %ES'SE  £0'ELG'6E 00°€ZZ'LLE (12/60) 0Z/610Z WPY Uoness ¥ sBBLg-10asN
00'L08'S65 %1695 BEZ PGSO Pt 62 557 856 IV10L
6E'Z¥9 LGS %0P'vE  EETIVCBE 2. v80058 (02/60) 64/810Z Bid Buong |jegdwe) 14
19'8G1'8¢ %E8'95  96°LET'0S 15°06£'88 (0z/60) 61/810Z WpY Buons |lsqdwe) 14
1YySiaulied IDI0)]JOAA DUOL)S ([2gqawe) HoH
- %0000+ 8625¥'902 %00} 86°251'902 86251902 IVLOL
- %0000L €¥'S2Z'6 £¥'S2C 6 (12/90) 0z/610Z Wwesboid-opel |
= %0000l  00°000'¥8} 00°000'78} (02/90) 0z/610T weiboid-apei]
- %0000L §§°/2e'cl 66/2z'el (64/60) 61/810Z Wwelboid-spelL
ERCIBIREEL LI
¥1°299'C6F %P6'8E  ZZCrL VIE 9€°608'008 V1oL
v 299726% %b0ve  98°088'GS) 00°8%5'8¥9 (12/60) 02/610Z spund uopens g sbbug vv-vOIM
- %00°00}  22°S59'¥9 Z.'659'v9 (02/90) 61/210Z Spund IND 8peIL YY-YOIM
- %0000l 00°60%'08 00°'60%°08 (02/90) 02/610Z SPUN HY-YOIM
- %0000k Y9'96}'Eh ¥9°96L'cL (64/21) 61/8102 SPUNS H¥-VOIM
IONVISISSY 1vNOILIQay
“3SNOJS3d idvd d3XdOM a31voo1sIa
LL'S0Z PEL %ELeS 62 B9 BLE % 0008} 886 01988255 | IvLOL
LIS0Z'vEL %5907  ¥8YLBZOS G6'6L0'LET'L (12/90) 02/610Z Weibold-YOIM
- %0000  SY'998'GLE S¥°998'G1E {02/90) 61/8102Z Weiboid-YOIM
HU3INUOM A3LvO0T1SId
19°86E'312 %L1 8L  8E'880'GLL %06 # 00629068 66'98F L66 V101
B %0000k  00°05S'.9 00°055°/£9 (02/90) 0Z/610Z Weiboid-YOIM
19'86€'0L2 %9V, LTSyR'syS Z8'E¥e'99.L (12/90) 0Z/610Z Weiboid-yOIM
- %0000l  ZL°€69'lGL L1°€69'261 (0z/90) 64/810Z Webold-vYOIM
HINOX
06'809'S92 %Z808 £/ 088'8LL'L %56 00'ZE6'LLE'L vO'E8Y ¥BE L Tvlol
vz8.L'l¢ %6526 9. VZZ Clv 00°000°0LE (+2/90) 61/810Z s9jsuel] ANPY 0} MQ Weiboid-vOIM
99°0¢e8'222 %E9LL  L0'1SL'GLS £2°186'208 (12/90) 02/6102 weiboid-yYOIM
- %0000} L620G'LL 1620612 (02/90) 64/810z weiboid-YOIM
1nav
1¥'S80 LEL %GZ89 9L PLR'8EE %L8 00'898'F0E 15’606 BFE V1oL
L¥'G60'LLL %ZE'LY  BG9LL'9LL 00Z12'282 (12/90) 02/61.0Z YOIM
- $ %0000F 25°.69'29 $ 16'/69'29 $ (02/90) 61/8102 VOIM
»100d NOILVYISININGY
0202/0%/9 61/10/L0 JO SE
JONVIVE ‘dX3%  STUNLIANIAXI ™90 %  SNOILVYDII8O 318V VAV
| abeg

0202/0€/90 pepug poliad 8yl Jod
13043y TVIONVNIL
QUVO08 F0UO0IANYOM AMONLNIM LSIM

29



“JSYJOAA PSJED0ISI PUE ‘YRPY ‘UohENSIUWPY J0j JUNowWe S|gEfieA. Sy} Ul PSpNjoul 318 SUOKEJO|E pajaafald +

“lloJAed yInoA sy} 10} 00°000'GLL$ 4O SSINpUSdXS PajeWNSS SSpnoul UoREBIGQ [B10L #

‘sweans BUIpun) YINOA PUE JYJOAA PEYEI0ISI ‘HINPY 10} POAISISI UOEJO||E JO %0} O} dn SUIBUCD [00d UONERSIUILPY ,

08°058°€28°Z $  %l¥b  PLEOLTEL $ 8’629 LE6 L $ Jviol
SPEEY 6¥S %0E0 _ vevidL 0¥ 80L'L5S IVLOL
1% 2027005 %L 0  66€89 OV L6E'L0S (12/90) +2/0202 Bid DAMAN 6L-QINOD
50°9Z.'8v %66'L  $6'066 00°LLL'6t (12/90) 12/020Z WpY OMAN 61-QIAOD
SMAN 61-AIN0D
BLELE'SLE L %89l 15'G00LE 9E 616209 L Iviol
90°109'508L %L9'L ££'809'62 B6E60Z'LES'L (12/60) 0z/6L02  Bid uopens @ sbBug-10asn
€L2IE'0L %S6'L YT L6E'L 16'602°LL (12/60) 02/6102Z WpY uopesns B sb6LG-10ASN
JuBJS UoRENS P Sbbug-10asn
Z0'/90'685 %EL L B6EELS 00108565 TVLOL
SZ'126'L5S %E0’L  vL12l's 6E2¥9 155 (0z/60) 61/810Z Bid Buong leqdwe) 14
LLSYL'LE %59C  +87CI0'L 19°'851'8¢ (0z/60) 61/8102 Wpy Buong |leqdwe) 14
IysSiauled adJONJOAR DUOI}S j[2galue) Ho 4
152’698 %000 = %Z01 00'662'ELE 1SPLLGaE Tviol
JEEYIRCET %0070 - 157711598 (12/90) L2020 Welbolid-epel L
I3 34Vl
95°¥8Z'059 %PS0  8SZLSE ¥1°262'€59 Tv.iOL
¥1°299'C6% %000 = ¥1199'26% (+2/60) 0Z/6102 SPun4y uoyens B sbbug vy-vOoIMm
08'926'LEL %bZZ  0T€20'C 00°000'SEL (12/90) 12/0202 SPund WO @peIL VY-YOIM
Z9°0v9'sz %.8'L  8£68F 000EL'9 (1:2/90) 12/0202 SPUnd YY-VOIM
IONVLSISSY 1VNOILIaay
~3SNOJS3Y Aidvd 33Xd0M a31vo0o1s1d
0z vZLGLO'L %ZS L 6208342 b 00 962208 6Y ¥G9 079 | Iv.LiOL
8E 6V 906 %00°0 - 8E 617 906 (22/90) +2/0202 Weiboid-vOIM
28'ZE'60L %6E'S  62°088'FZ LL'S0Z'¥EL (1.2/90) 02/610Z We1601d-YOIM
YIMIOM GILVOOTSIa
£6°8£0'26 %9EL  BEPEYEL %E6 # 00'¥E6'¥L6 L6'29%'L86 IVLOL
0E+a0'LLL %00°0 = 0e'+a0'LLL (zz/90) 1210202 WeBoid-YOIM
£2°126'202 %029  BEVIY'EL 19'86¢'9LC (12/90) 02/6102 welibold-YOIM
HINOA
02915 02L'L %ELZ  00°0L¥¥E %9L 0030248 02926 ¥yl L IVi0l
yzeLl’le %000 = ¥Z8LLLE (12/90) 61/810Z Joysuel ) Ynpy 0} MQ Weibold-vOIMm
0£°21£'648 %000 - 0g'/1e's/8 (z2/90) 12/0202 Weiboid-yOIMm
99°02Z¥'€02 %LL0L  000LP'¥E 99'0£8'222 (1.2/90) 02/610T Weiboid-YOIM
1nav
Ly'8b0'EBE %J0C  ¥BOELZL %Z9 00'L6L'SHZ L¥'GBL SBE Iviol
00'060°¥82 %000 - 00'060'782 (z2/90) 12/020Z YOIM
Lb'856'86 $ %Z60L  ve9sL'ZL $ L'G60'LLL $ (12/90) 02/610Z VOIM
+100d NOILVY1SININGY
0z0z/¥/8 02/10/20 Jo SE
3ONVIVE 'dX3 %  STUNLIANIAX3I "180%  SNOILYDITE0 Epi:\al\/\4
1 abeg

0202/¥0/80 papuz pouad ay] 1o
140d3d TVIONVNIZ
QAUVO4g FOHOINHOM AMONLNINM LSIM

30



paau Buijewns3y - weiboid apel]...
paau Suijeunys3 - asuodsay{ pidey [B2071,,
uoneoojje Buiewns3 - uoleo]ly YOI

DOH-SOLOY ‘Sienuassg 90J0plop ‘advnd ‘Aavad Sapnjoul saInjipuadx3-sjunowy ploesued
SI9PINOIG S2IAISS YINOA PUB 9oualiadxg MIOAA ‘S,Y1] S, LIO Sapnjoul NIy | -SSed 9910
‘S3LON

goor0'c6Cc9 $ 001.97CSkE 3 00956 /61 $ oocl¥ive'c $ 006252918 $ |eloL

unon Ajenads Aunod uaydelDow

00'v8e’Le oo'vse'ie # = 00vee’lE

00°000'009 = v 00°000°009 00°000'009 reBUILEL] - weiBold apel|
00°208'828 00°,08'c.2 00°000'SS 00°000'00S 00°85€'665 '} els uopens g sbbug 10asn
00°000'LL€ 00°000°19¢ 00°000'0L = 00'79.'88S diysiauped-aoioppops Buong leqdwe) 14
00'801°LGS 00°'€¥T'8St 00°000's 00'598'.8¢ 00801 '155 SMAN 61-AINOD
00°000'0Z 00/8L'vv 00'€l8'se - 00°000'02 ;@100 pajedolsiq) ,.25uodsay pidey (8907 VOIM
00vLZ'veE 00¥.iZ'ves ¥ = 00°000'.8% \ pa1edo|si(y) uoneas p sbbug-eouelsissy [euonippY YY YOIM
00°000'sE} 00°458'GLL 00°evl'6l = 00'000's€L {19)10p paleDOISIq) apes | -8ouelsiSSY [eUOIPPY ¥y YOIM
00°€55'66¢2'} 00°€SS'0L 00°000'02 00°000'G.S 00v£0'v29'L +ONIOM P3IEI0ISIQ YOIM
00't60'906 00°'9¥5'602 00°000'8} 00'8¥5'829 00°951'8.6 £YINOA YOIM
00'629'626 00'629'60. 00°000'02 00'000'002 00°2€£'€0L’L HNPY YOIM
00'l6l'sye $ 00°'L6l'0ZC $ 00°000's¢ $ o $ 00°06¢'¥6€ $ +(JO)IOAA PaJeDOISIq YNPY ‘YINOA) UoHeNSIUIWPY YOIM

sainypuadx3 sainjipuadx3y sainypuadxgy sainypuadx3 anuaAay
|ej0), sjunowy pspoesuoy  Bupesad) GMMM  NIYL-SSBJ 90IAI9S  UOREIO|Y PSJEWINST Bujpund jo sainog

120T ‘0¢ aunr - 0ZoZ ‘4 AInp
139dng SNILYHIdO
advog IDUOIMHOM AMONLINIM 1SIM

31



oeoz/o€/9

o
(94
pajeidwo) S.L00 [enPIAIPUL S[e10 JUSWRIBY J21Se ;
= W1O0L — Wil 9 - YV3A INFHIND
sjuawalinbal Suisopd pue Suduelsip [B120S 193W 01 sYSnojuny ‘sumop-1nys QIAQD 01 SNp Papualxa aq 01 PeY $21ep pud - $19.JIU0D Ul suonRdnisip 6T-QIAOD 03 aNP SSIBWIIST,
"I4/46°LTS 98eM AlunoH aBeaay +S,V1I 3|qe|ieay 80T
€ 0zoz/st/8 |€sce S ost 4 9/'62C'8 S 00°000°SES SJos S3111SNpU| UOISUIYHOM
0 020z/L2/9 |9v'8e S osv T 0T'TET'VC $| o00000'seS vio1 du| ‘saLIsnpu| [|BYS3UYM SAR0W0INY VN
0 00'€ET ) 0 00°0008Y ) 0000081 8400 Bulaed ualiem
T ozoz/ez/8 | Tecez S o9r L 0T'L6L'€T S 00°000°0LS SsTjosg 211 ‘sanse|d Bdl
LE ozoz/og/s |ocet S 08p 6 TL'650's8 $ | 00°000°08TS S/ jo 9y NSVYDL
0 09°81 S 0 00°000'8T S 00°000°81S €400 D71 uonedlqed 1 3UIYORA SYIOM [BIBIN Jouadns
1 00ET S 0 €1°8SE'TT S 00'000°2TS viot Auedwo) Buiji Jawais
C ocoz/9t/s | so9T $ 11174 € 00'%20'C S 00°'000°0ZS 9jog SIBWO)SEe|3 ULy
v 0z0z/st/8 | bL9T $ oov S £8'VOV'CTT s | o00000'sL1$ 0534061 ejj2d
T 006T S 0}:17 0 00°0¥¥'ST $ 00°'000°0€$ 9j01 sijonoN
T ocoz/6t/9 |T6'9T S 008 0 = S 00°89.°0TS 1407 31d '8 PION Aelinpy
€ Lryt S (743 0 9T 0TY'CT S €559V V1S vjog JSSW
91 ozoz/og/s |osvt S 1743 € 1A 22474 $ | 000000¢TS 07 JO 6T esjelan
€ 0zoz/1/8 Sv'LT S 08t 4 08°Z0LT S 00°000°0%S ¢r1jos Spoo4 Xejua)y
] 97T $ 0 00°000'SC S 00°000'5¢S 53400 977 ‘suonnjos |e1IA palelsalu|
T wee  § oov 0 00911V S 00'000°2TS viot Je280JpAH
0 6vyT S 0 00°000°ST S 00°'000°STS zjoo ViAMH
1 00€T  $ o 05°295°ST ) 00'000'81$ vioT1 {E21URYI3WO0.1I3T SAqIH
[4 0z02Z/€/0T | O0'ET S (113 € SLYTT'S S 00°000‘02S Sjos 3T “Ddeuoqi{ poomdwiay
[4 0s9T ¢ 0 00°0€LVT S 00'0009€S LJo¢ SIIAIIS |BIIIIIS|T SBA0ID
0 0S'Z1 S 0 00°000'TT S 00000'TTS €100 31247 011333
T ocoz/ee/s JoLrer S 0zZ€ T 00'9€6'L S 00°000CTS vijoe suonnjos Sunediqeq Aqiag
L ozoz/og/6 |eTv'sT S osy 6 9SS ) 00°000'5S$ 9T 4091 S|IIN [E3UBULIUO)D
0 00'vT ) 0 00'000°¢e S 00°000Z¢S L300 0JSUVH/ yuej uea)d
8 020Z/81/L | 988T $ 08¢ 0 £8'€60'TE S 00°000'09% STJo8 S1anpo.id POO/ UOUIG
£ 00sT  $ 0 BEOVTEHT s | oo0oogzes Li0€ 0202/21/2 paljaaues esuo) 271 ‘H 824nosouay
pajaidwo) | (spu3 Vi) | @6em | sinoH | SAPDY | |«2IqeieAy spung| Sjqe|ieAy PaIlly
JoquinN « sSnje1s | sbeuaay | bujuies] | Joquinn Buiulewsy Spund |pJ0] | Ssuonisod ) _
10 J5qUINN dwepN penuo)
SLOVIINOD TVYNAIAIGNI penuo) lasein

obed Atewwns 0z0zZ-610¢
uonjeoyney 1o




33

0zoz/TE/L

pajidwo) 500 [enpIAPUL s|e10) JusWaRIbY Jaisen

g V.0L 5 vlell A - WY3A INTHIND
SjuaWalinbas Suisold pue SUPURISIP [BI20S 3199W 03 SYSNOINS ‘SUMOP-INYS JIAQD 03 3NP PapUaIXa 3G 01 PBY $31BP PU3 - SI9BJIU0D Ul SUORANISIP 6T-QIAOD 01 8NP S1BWNST ,

"JY/7z'81S 288 M AlInoH agesaay »5,V1| 3qe|leAy TST

0 0z0z/€1/0T | €S2 S 0SS z 9/°62¢'8 ) 9/°1€6'9TS sjoz S3LISNpU| UOISUIYLIOM

0 0zoz/g/ot 98¢ S (02174 T 0T'TET'VT S 00°000°SES vioT U] ‘sa14ISNPU| ||[BUSUYM DAIIOWOINY FIVN

[4 0zoz/6z/8 1L S 09t 9 0T'LLT'Te ) ST'6TY'SYS 1408 JT1 ‘sanseld 9d1

0 ozoz/ie/8 | 9Lz S o8y 6 265058 S 69°£0T'T6% BEJO6 ASVDL

0 020e/1€/L | so9T S (1743 € Ov'€88'CC S 00°000°S2S 8Jo¢g s12Wo3se|3 Uiy

0 ozoz/st/g vL9T S oot S €8'v0V'ZTT S 85°808CCTS 9g 4o s e|jad

0 0eoz/ez/ot | 0S'vT S 06€ (1] TL'¥9€'8S S €6'C8TLLS ¢ 3001 es|e1aN

0 0S'vT S 0 00°000°0S S 00°000°0SS ST400 BJUILEIA

0 0zoz/1/8 Sv'LT S o8t [4 08'Zv0'LT S 85°189'STS 640¢ Spo04 ejua)

0 19°CT S 0 00°000's2 S 00'000'SZ$ Sjo0 D77 ‘SuUoiIN|os [eI9IAl pajeldalu|

0 00ET S 0 00°000°0¢ ) 00°000°'0Z$ 00 [B21UBYI3WOIII3|T 5qqIH

0 0z0z/s/0T | 0OO'ET  $ (1114 4 9/'vTT'T S £5°809°CTS gjoy 971 “192eU0qI4 poomdiaH

0 0591 $ 0 00°0€LVT S 00°0€LYTS sjo0 S8IIAISS |BI1I1ID[T SBAOID)

0 ozoz/ot/c |oLzt  $ oze T 00'9€6°L ) S0'280°8S €Jot1 suonnjos Suizesnged Aqiag

0 0z0z/9/01 6S'ST S Y47 [4° ¥8°9v9°LY S 00°000°08$ ogjoer SIIIIA {B3UBURUOD

0 98'8T S 0 €8'€60'TE ) €8°€60°TES LJ00 S12NpoJd POOAN UOURY

T ocoz/LT/ot | vOvE S (0214 0 Ov'0ELTT S 00'00S°LTS €407 “aU| ‘ysn sausodwor) ye

pa1Idwo | (spua vir) | abem | sinoH | aamdy | [«iqeneav spung| sjgepeay palIY
JequinN + Snjels | sbetaay | bulujes] | saquinn Buiulewsy spund jeyol | suonisod
abesaAy 4O J3qWINN ouweN jenjuo)
SLOVILNOD TVNAIAIANI penuo) 1asep

abed Alewwns 1Z0Z-020C
uonesyney 1ro




EDUCATION and WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET
Department of Workforce Investment

Andy Beshear N Josh Benton

Governor 500 Mero Street, 4" Floor Deputy Secretary
Frankfort, KY 40601

Jacqueline Coleman 502-564-5331 Marty Hammons

Lieutenant Governor Commissioner

and Secretary

June 4, 2020

Dennis Courtney, Chair Sheila Clark, Director

West Kentucky Workforce Development Board Western Kentucky Local Workforce
Attorney at Law Development Area

P.O. Box 150 300 Hammond Drive

Murray, KY 42071 Hopkinsville, KY 42240

Dear Mr. Courtney and Ms. Clark:

Enclosed is the Department of Workforce Investment (DWI) report of the monitoring review that was conducted an
March 30, 2020 by the DWI monitoring team. The monitoring review covered the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) federally funded program of the Western Kentucky Local Workforce Development Board
(LWDB).

The monitoring review was conducted to determine if WIOA formula funds were utilized consistent with federal
requirements and grant agreements, as well as to familiarize and collect effective grant management practices. A
comprehensive financial review was also conducted in respect to the WIOA program.

In summary, the report contains no WIOA Program issues nor WIOA financial issues. While no response is
necessary, the Cabinet reserves the right to review files of this cohort, as well as all participant files for ongoing
compliance purposes.

If you have any questions, please contact Rachel Adams at (606) 335-9029, or via emall at oetmonitoringteam@ky.qov.

Sincerely,

Phs) Moo

Rachel R. Adams
Division Director

Attachments: Comprehensive Compliance Review

)
Kentucky

https://kce.ky.gov Career Center An Equal Opportunity Employer




WIOA PERFORMANCE NEGOTIATIONS

The Department of Workforce Investment DWI) has concluded the Commonwealth’s PY 20 and PY 20
performance negotiations with the Department of Labor and are therefore finalized. The next step is to
negotiate with each local area.

DWI encourages both the Local Workforce Development Area and the Local Workforce Development
Board to be involved in the negotiation process, therefore please distribute this information to the
appropriate personnel. Below are the state’s PY 20 and PY 21 agreed upon performance measures. For
each measure, should your area agree upon the state rate, please indicate agreed in the appropriate box
beside the measure. Should your area want to negotiate a level(s) other than the state rate, please
indicate reject in the appropriate box and submit your area’s proposed measure(s) in the table provided
below as well as justification for each particular measure by COB August 7, 2020. Send your area’s
proposed measures to Rachel R. Adams, rachel.adams@ky.gov.

All'local area's performance measures must be negotiated with the Commonwealth by September 30™,
2020.

For reference, | have included the following section of the WIOA Law:.
§ 679.370 What are the functions of the Local Workforce Development Board?

(j) states: Negotiate and reach agreement on local performance indicators with the chief elected
official and the Governor.

Adult Program PY 20 | PY21
State | PY20 | | State | PY21
Rate % | Rate
Employment Rate 2" Quarter After Exit 68.0% | 69.0%
Employment Rate 4" Quarter After Exit 66.0% - | 69.0%
Median Earnings 2™ Quarter After Exit $5,400 L | $5,700
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit | 54.0% ; 57.0%
Measurable Skill Gains 50.0% | 55.0%

Dislocated Worker Program

\
Employment Rate 2@ Quarter After Exit 72.0% ol 73.0%
Employment Rate 4 Quarter After Exit 70.0% | 72.0%
Median Earnings 2™ Quarter After Exit $7,000 ) | §7,200
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit | 61.0% [ 63.0%
Measurable Skill Gains 50.0% . 55.0%
Youth 2l
Employment Rate 2" Quarter After Exit 62.0% - | 66.0%
Employment Rate 4™ Quarter After Exit 67.0% [ 69.0%
Median Earnings (Second Qtr. After Exit) $3,000 [ $3,700
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit | 50.0% - | 55.0%
Measurable Skill Gains 50.0% 55.0%

35



0¢0Z-9 A3y

36

1202/0€/9-0202/10/L0 € 1edj
 92IOPIOM
AHpomus) 1Isapn
NP SOPY@UNWS BITuYy
UNIRIDON ] oy
[ [ - - I m
_mmﬁhmz c.oﬁ no“.mmc_\ﬁ oo o€ y7-g1 8Z¥%Z-958-0.2 86'9SE'6¥T  § ada[[o) [eo1uyda ], pue
UBUR{DIH ‘S9ARIN ‘UOYNY 00 Arunuwuio’) A{oMuad] 1S9
aIsiIe) ‘Aemojre) ‘preqred s earuy
PPOL % ‘B1aquUayniy
r t £H=°>
| 'U0AT ‘UOISBUIALT {00y s€ bz-81 1921-728 (0L2) 00'0SZ'T6T §$ 283110)
sup{doy ‘UspuaniL) BN Aunuwio?) S[[1AuUoSIpe
‘wensLy) EMpIed ApIey Awwe], :
83119 npasIP{®L0107201q!
PPOL Baquaniniy mﬁwm ST vz-81 | TE6T-¥8Y-0LZI0 ¥HLE-LOL-0LT |LT99VSL $ 98a11D
‘sup{dol ‘uspuANLI) J0m0 Amunuwwo?) ajasunydoy
‘uensuy) Pmpred 3}o0ag uepao|
yInox e at uonesnpy Jo
uensL - S -
w0 {0050 U1 0C 1Z2-91 7€8L-688-0LC 00°SLYPL  $ pIEOg 07 UEnSLYY)
sajen A9
Apenuuy PIAISS s}98png
QAIIS 3q 0] sanuno)| Suiaids | syuedpnae uo) weid _
+P S 9q J S So_“_.. d|, q 02 s38y J2BjU0) WweIdold R aweN Aoualy

swredo.ad Yinox YOIM 1Z02-0202
pIeog 3210I0M ANoNIuay 1IS9M



3iFFRA Cazhboars  Comparsen & Deifasdpoz 2chan Fomai Jikban
I £

Vit

Fapuanca rierastion Zoonts

I He i

Want mose! Follow us ZHTITATS

000

.41“52‘!

Youth and Young Adult Populations
KYSTATS

This dzshboard shows pepulations for those 2ged 14-29
as of 2017 who are in the Kantucky Lengitudinal Data

Sysein. 34,531
$7.6%
21,887 {
82,799 71.3%
4.5 '
, 62,96 l.,.r-f)
28,088 $0.6% S
12,021 s4.0% (SaFiz=a
8048 o P11 AR
= L _=- 4 e l"'l‘»"ll m
LTS s0837 | 38,104 A .
68.7% 9.6% ‘ 794%

Tae stz el paplacion includes 75,699 idividuals who ars nar
inzlcded in the ma) or caale due w3 Jrlncwvn geagraph € facat e

LWA INFORMATION
Crunt o' Lo Seezec angnic Slata indivaie s Total Pogi aton Percent of Tatal Popuaton|

<aniuzkiana Wicrks H2.7%9 1=8 5145 5

Juegraz: G156t 103323 it

ZNCEP 57553 47837 352
#.l et Lerdizhy 4,203 0,248 3%

Cumberizrds 35,10+ 7982 T8

Narthem Keneucky 24,531 $3 445 53N

Sauth Central 33,537 43334 745

Lt Trad 23,483 43 Q58 By

Greer Riar NS.ORR MHat

TENCT 2,437 HELY

QUTCOMES FOR LOW SOCICECONOMIC STATUS INDIVIDUALS
Select an drea to Filter: [t al]
Collega/Career Ready CTE Certification High Scheol Graduates GED Graduates

1
139

Postsecondary Enrollment

Postsecandary Credential

Ernployment FFY 18

This reszarch was funded by the Annie £ Casey Foundation. ¥a thank them for their suppart bur acknawledge that the findings and conclusions
prasentad in this report are thosa of the author(s} atone, and do not necassarily reflact tha apinians of the Foundation.



YoutH WorkrorRCE CONNECTIONS

Are you between ages 18 and 24 years old?
Interested in free job training?
What about a paid internship?

Youth Workforce Connections
offers FREE workforce training and
PAID work experiencefinternships
for eligible young adulits!

CALL TODAY

to learn mare about YWC!
{2705 707-3744

Train for high wage / high demand jobs in
Kentucky's top 5 Career Pathways:

* Healthcare
“Transportation & Logistics
*Construction

*Business & IT Services
‘Manuracturing

Serving Caldwell, Christian,
Crittenden, Hopkins, Todd and Trigg
counties in Kentucky.

e of frgagiment & West KC”‘UC‘(‘!
T toprnont Taturet sl Workforce

Prntend aat federst fenits Srayvde d B ough he We st Kectie i Wik force ogrd, Vet
Tra aing, Rentuohy Denartment 2O% o foer o nvetmen® enmuoly Edres o & ol
b bt o wrmprdoy mwent sppcetunae s - T T Aoy jek a0ed Wty o aie 5ok

CTRLS RN SRILIPS ¢ A ESY SATRTN
ob " .

Hopkinsville

Comaninity Colleey

ML S R Do qen i Sy B TR 6 -F B w T AT

KENTUCKRY COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM




WORKFORCE CONNECTIONS PROGRAM

ARE YOU 18-24 YEARS OLD AND
INTERESTED IN...

Earning a scholarship for short term training?

In

STICK, MIG or TIG Welding?

Or

Become a CNA and build a nursing career?

Obtaining employment in a high growth job!

Training + Education = Success

Start Your Future Today!!
OB
l.’{m;}

Tammy Hardy
Workforce Connections Program
150 School Avenue
Madisonville, KY 42431
(270) 824-1761
Tammy.hardy@kctcs.edu

Serving in Hopkins, Caldwell, Christian,
Crittenden, Livingston, Lyon,
Muhlenberg, and Todd Counties

Giye Us the Opportunity to Make a

~ " ‘Difference in Your Life!l!
Call 270-824-1761 or email: Tammy.hardy@kctcs.edu

N




WKCTC

Team LAUNCH

We help 18-24-year-olds with barriers to employment figure out what they want to do and how to get there!
All of our services are FREE!

«  Short Term Certification options including CNA, Welding, Phlebotomy,
Microsoft Word, Excel, Office 365, etc.

o Paid Work Experience with local employers

Have you
been out of
high school

or college 2%
! |

(This is a Title | Program and does not count against Food Stamps)
o Earn a Customer Service and Sales Certification

» Workshops on Life Skills, Work Ready Skills, and Leadership Skills

1
=, e

» Figure Out the College Admissions Maze

We can help! « Learn to set reasonable goals and keep them
« Achieve School and Work Success
amerm/a;liobcenter »  Scholarships within the program are available for things like class materials,
——————————— certification classes and exam fees, interview outfits, uniforms, etc.
West Kentucky , ]
Workforce « Long-Term Mentoring guidance and support from Team LAUNCH staff

And Much More

n Call today to see if you qualify! 1 270-856- 2428

Follow us on Facebook at

WKCTC Tourm LAUNCH! We'd love to help you become a member of our team!

Visit: westkentucky.kctes.edu, click on Workforce Solutions, and Team LAUNCH

Serving these
counties:

« Ballard M A

« Calloway TEA - N

« Carlisle . =2 l fi
« Fulton / -\ ‘v o 2l 4
 Graves 'y y \:

« Hickman

» Livingston
* Lyon

o Marshall

* McCracken

Printed with federal funds provided Ihrwgh the West Kentucky Workfarce Board Ki y Office of Emplay & Training; Kentucky Department of Workforce Investment; Kentucky Education & Workforce Development Cabinet, Equal
education & employmant opportunties - My/F/D) - Auxilliary aids and services are available For individuals with disabilities

West Kentucky Community & Technical College
westkentucky.kctcs.edu » 270-554-9200



WKWB Policy Updates

Workforce

West Kentucky

The majority of the policy updates are to address the changes needed due to COVID-19. These address
social distancing and contactless services, modifications in the way staff are serving customers, and the
way schools are providing training. Many classes are now offered online only.

The remaining changes are to update policies for the new statewide National Emergency Grant (NDWG)

for COVID-19 and employment recovery.

WKWB Policies 2020 Updates '

WKWB Adult Policy

WKWB COVID-19 Policy exceptions

Updated references to allow for virtual access to services.
Updated references to allow 100% online through local
KCTCS and regional universities on the ETPL. Any 100%
online private institution must have WKWB Director
approval.

Revised wording, based on guidance received from the state.
Email/scanned document acknowledgements and
electronic/virtual “signatures” will be accepted as originals
during this time.

WKWB Dislocated Worker Policy

WKWB NDWG Policy & Supportive
Services

WKWB On the Job Training (OJT) Policy

WKWB Trade Policy*

WKWB WBL Work Exp. Policy

Updated references to allow for virtual access to services.
Updated references to allow 100% online through local
KCTCS and regional universities on the ETPL. Any 100%
online private institution must have WKWB Director
approval.

Addressed changes to the number of allowable hours under
Disaster Relief Employment in TEGL 12-19 for the new
NDWG

Updates to address virtual meetings, contactless services for
employers and signatures due to COVID-19

Updates to address changes in responsibilities among
agency staff; virtual meetings, contactless services and
signatures due to COVID-19 7 ) o
Addressed changes to the number of allowable hours for the
different groups under work based learning.

Added Disaster Relief Employment for NDWG and new limit
of 2080 hours

Note* WKWB Trade policy will be updated again as soon as the new TAA Final Rule is in place

2020 Revisions

41



West Kentucky
Workforce

West Kentucky Workforce Board

Kentucky-COVID-19 National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG)

Grant Type:

Project Focus:

Funding Source:

Purpose of Grant:

Activities:

Funding:

Contact:

Disaster Recovery Grant Summary

U.S. Department of Labor (USDOL) WIOA National
Dislocated Workers Disaster Recovery Grant (NDWG)

Employment Recovery, Delivery of Humanitarian Assistance,
& Training for Dislocated Workers affected by the pandemic
or immediate aftermath of the emergency

U.S. Department of Labor - Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act

Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic, associated
economic conditions, and employment recovery. The WKWB
hopes to utilize temporary employment and work experience
related to the delivery of appropriate humanitarian assistance,
On the Job Training, short-term training, and career services to
encourage employment recovery.

The West Kentucky Workforce Board (WKWB) may assist
workers impacted by closures, layoffs, and temporary layoffs
due to the pandemic. Services planned include short-term
training leading to employment opportunities in existing high
demand jobs as well as emerging sectors, temporary
employment to assist with humanitarian assistance, recovery,
health, and safety, individualized career services and
counseling, supportive services, and assistance to retain
employment quickly in high demand sectors such as
healthcare, trucking, and other regional needs.

$551,108.40 Awarded - Request of up to $900,000

Sheila Clark

West Kentucky Workforce Board
300 Hammond Drive
Hopkinsville KY 42240
270-886-9484

sheila.clark@ ky.gov

42



West Kentucky Workforce Board
Kentucky-COVID-19 National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG)

Eligible Participants for this grant will be a dislocated worker:

Which includes those workers who have lost their job through:

a layoff,
a business closure,
a temporary layoff due to the pandemic,
o orwas self-employed and now is unemployed as a result of the pandemic
relocation for a permanent change in duty station, as the spouse of an active duty service member, and
they lost their job
or
due to spouses layoff is now a displaced homemaker

Opportunities available in the grant will include:

Temporary disaster-relief employment
o Incities, counties, private and non-profit businesses
o For jobs providing humanitarian assistance & provision of disaster-relief
o Wages paid under the grant will be comparable with the wages of the other employees

performing the same or similar work

o Workers’ Compensation will be provided to project participants under this grant

Limited to 2,080 hours, based on need

o Temporary employment can include: assistance at food banks, food delivery, medical staff,
emergency drivers, virtual/phone tutors, material delivery, screeners for community centers &
shelters, drivers- transport food and supplies, community service support, direct care, sanitation
assistance, assistance with contact tracing & outreach, temperature checks, social distancing
modifications to locations in the region, etc.

(@]

On the Job Training
o To assist businesses with more efficient recruiting, targeted training, and assist with training
expenses in high demand sectors
o Contracts with specified training plans for the positions can offer up to 50% reimbursement

Short-term training
o Funds to assist participants with a short term certification to get a job
o Up to 6 months in high demand areas such as healthcare, logistics, CDL drivers

For More Information Contact:
Waest Kentucky Workforce Board
1-800-928-7233

43



